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From: Fred Coheleach - VOXtelecom US [fred@voxtelecom.us.com]
Sent:  Friday, July 16, 2010 10:17 AM o
To: CorpAddressChange !

Subject: Address change for the principal and/or mailing address of your business

|
|

Dedr Department of State,

We kindly ask you to update the principal & mailing address for the following company:
Foreign Profit Corporation VOX TELECOM US INC. Filing Information ;
Document Number F09000001457

FEI/EIN Number 680678071

Date Filed 04/09/2009
State DE
Status ACTIVE

~ Current address:

Principal Address 20900 NE 30TH AVE., SUITE 603
MIAMI FL 33180

Mailing Address 20900 NE 30TH AVE., SUITE 603

- MIAMI FL 33180

New address:

Principal Address 20900 NE 30TH AVE., SUITE 210
MIAMI FL. 33180

Mailing Address 20900 NE 30TH AVE., SUITE 210
MIAMI FL 33180

Sincerely,
E] Frederic COHELEACH VOXielecom US
' VP Business Development 20900 NE 30TH Av. Suite 210
Direct: +1 305 792 54 05 MIAMI FL 33180 :
Mobile: +1 786 302 61 79 USA :
fred@voxtelecom.us,com www.voxtelecom.us.com
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